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Legislative File No: 2020-0333

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne L. Scott, Deputy Clerk
DATE: August 13, 2020

SUBJECT: Swearing In Ceremony - 2020/2021 Rochester Hills Government Youth Council

City Council, at their regular meeting of August 10, 2020, appointed the following students to a one-
year term on the Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) for 2020/2021:

Name High School Council District
Ryan Barret Rochester High School 4
Hannah Bennett Rochester High School 2
Caroline Bull Rochester Adams 2
Aman Dosanjh Rochester High School 3
Henry Hall Rochester Adams 4
Numair Haq Rochester Adams 1
Jessica Hrynkiw Rochester High School 2
Maya lyer Rochester High School 3
Bella Morris HomeSchool Connections 4
Zena Nasiri Rochester Adams 1
Shreya Pillai Rochester High School 3
Aden Smith Stoney Creek High School 2
Maya Vijayakumar International Academy 1
Dana Williams Rochester High School 4
Yitian Zhang International Academy 1

The students and their parents have been invited to tonight’s City Council Meeting via Zoom for the
“Swearing-In Ceremony”.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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